Engineering 215

Memo

To: Lonny Grafman
From: Samoa Solutions
Date: 12/9/10

Re: Literature Review Section

The purpose of this memo is to describe and introduce our team’s Section Il, Literature Review.
Attached to this document is the outlined and formatted version of our literature review section.

Our team designated review topics that each member was responsible for researching. Dillon Wilke
was responsible for Drive Choices (belt drives, chain drives, and friction drives), Griffith Jones was
assigned Energy Output and uses for Pedal Power and Fan Belts. Gordana llic had covered the
sections on Functional Kitchen Appliances and Benefits/Savings. Josh Alexander researched and input
information on the topics of Flywheels, Eco-hostel, and Stationary vs. Exercise Bicycles.

Together our team formatted and fitted each topic and review section into one document that we now
present to our instructor, Lonny Grafman. The documents attached are the results of our work.

Please use this information to provide helpful feedback to our team and use it as reference to our
project work of Section Il in project design.



